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PORT OF OAKLAND

May 9, 2014

Mr. Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

Subject: 205-209 Brush Street Oakland RO00002968

Dear Keith,

Following up on your directive dated January 22, 2014 regarding submittal of PG&E’s Phase |
and Phase Il reports, I am providing you with the following additional reports and information
for 205-209 Brush Street which the County may or may not already have, but have not been
uploaded to Alameda County’s ftp site™:

Underground Storage Tank Removal, 209 Brush Street, prepared by Geomatrix, dated
July 2003;

Letter report, Data Summary Tables and Figures, Third and Brush Street Site, prepared
by Iris Environmental dated November 19, 2001 (note errors in Table 6 location B-3);
Curtis and Tompkins lab results #15490 dated October 2001 to supplement Iris’ report;
Summary Report: Bulk Asbestos and Lead-Based Paint Survey, 205-209 Brush Street,
prepared by SCA Environmental, Inc. dated September 19, 2001;

Underground Storage Tank Operating Permit Application and Monitoring, Spill
Prevention, and Emergency Response Plan 209 Brush Street, prepared by Baseline
Environmental Consulting dated May 1990;

Port of Oakland drawings AA-2621 Construction of Fuel Dispensing Facility at Building
E-413 (6 sheets) dated July 10, 1986,

Port of Oakland drawings AA-1275 Demolition, Alteration, Construction of Buildings for
Corporation Yard (8 sheets) dated December 2, 1970.

I request that you upload these deliverables to Alameda County’s ftp site; | am unable to submit
them under penalty of perjury because they were not prepared under my direction and oversight.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 627-1759 or dheinze@portoakland.com.

Sincerely,

Diane Heinze e

Diane Heinze

Environmental Assessment Supervisor

Division of Environmental Programs and Planning

Encl: CD containing deliverables listed above
Cc w/out encl: Dilan Roe, Land Use & Local Oversight Program Manager

! Removal Action Oversight and Documentation at Downtown CNG Station 205/209 Brush Street prepared by R&M
dated October 16, 2007 already exists on the ftp site.
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